
Proposal PI Addendum (v.18-09-01)

ADDENDUM 1: OH&S/ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

A) Based on your Gross Professional Fees for the past 12 months, please provide approximate %
split of fees derived from your professional business activities in the following areas:

Professional Activity 
% of Fees 

(must total 100%) 

� General OH&S consulting - 

o environmental compliance advice? YES NO 

o environmental impact assessment? YES NO 

o health & safety risks assessment? YES NO 

o land contamination advice? YES NO 

� OH&S Training (classroom based only) 

� Occupational Hygiene Consulting 

� Occupational Rehabilitation Consulting 

� Dangerous Goods Consulting/Auditing 

� Safety Engineering 

� Site Remediation and Assessment 

� Radiation 

� Asbestos Auditing 

� Asbestos Removal (including project management) 

� Environmental Audits/Consulting/Engineering 

� Pollution 

� Waste Water Treatment 

� Recycling – Please specify which type: 

� Acoustics & Noise Prevention 

� Soil Testing 

� Water Quality Audits 

� Mining Safety 

� Toxic Mould/Fungi 

� Building Inspection 

� Machinery & Heavy Vehicle Training/Ticketing 

� Inspection & Testing of Machinery 

� Others (please specify): 

B) Based on your Gross Professional Fees for the past 12 months, please provide approximate %
split of fees derived from the following client groups:

Client Groups 
% of Fees 

(must total 100%) 

� Residential 

� Commercial 

� Manufacturing 

� Construction 

� Local Authorities / Government Bodies 

� Oil & Gas Industry 

� Utility Industry (please specify whether water, power, etc) 

� Mining Industry 

� Chemistry 

� Others (please specify): 

Proposer’s Signature:   Position:  

Proposer’s Name:  Date:  /  /
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